The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals Inc. is initiating a recall of one lot of MICARDIS[®] Tablets to the <u>Wholesale and Retail Pharmacy level</u>.

Product	NDC No.	Lot No.	Exp. Date	Ship Dates to Wholesalers
MICARDIS® Tablets 80 mg (telmisartan)				
30 Tablets per Folding Carton	0597-0041- 37	860412	SEP 2022	03/14/2019 - 04/23/2019

This recall is being conducted as a precautionary measure. An analytical investigation was performed and was inconclusive for an out of specification assay result identified during a retrospective review; therefore, no root cause has been determined. All other quality attributes tested were within specification. Evaluation of potential health risk to the patient has determined that fluctuations of administered dose to the observed degree are not expected to expose the patient to an undue risk of serious adverse health consequences.